
 
CITY OF NAPLES 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 

NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 
PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 

 
 
 
  
 
 

NOTIFICATION 
DATE: 

 
07/26/12 
  

BID NUMBER:

 
057-12 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME:

 
 08/27/12  

2:00PM 

BID TITLE:

 

CONSTRUCTION OF RECYCLE 
TRANSFER STATION 

 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  

AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 
 
Below please find Bid clarifications.  Also incorporated please find Bid revisions to: 1) CNRF 
Bid Schedule Summary as Addendum 2 Exhibit A, and 2) Section 01021 – Cash Allowances as 
Addendum 2 Exhibit B. 
 
 

1) Will potential bidders have access to the building site for inspection prior to the bid 
closing? 

Yes.  The site is not within a secure area and there are several access points, particularly 
on the south side of the site. 
 
 
2) What is the timing for notification related to equipment height limitations on the site? 
One week advanced notice is required by the airport.  

 
 

3) Will special “badges” related to worker identification be required for workers on site? 
No.  The project site is not within a secure area of the airport. 

 
 

4) Can dirt and other materials be moved off-site? 
All material shall remain onsite unless authorized otherwise by the Owner and FDEP (Solid 
Waste Section). 

 
 

5) Are soil borings data and related geo-technical information for the project in the 
specifications? 

Yes.  See the exhibits on the City’s website:  
http://fl-naples.civicplus.com/bids.aspx?bidID=65 
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The water table was encountered approximately 15-20 feet below existing grade in the 
vicinity of the proposed building during geotechnical investigations.  Please see the 
geotechnical reports which are exhibits on the City’s website:  

 
6) What is the permitting status for the project? 
FDEP potable water and wastewater main construction permits have been received.  
 
An ERP modification permit has been applied for through the SFWMD.  Correspondence 
with the SFWMD indicates that there are no issues with the application package and a 
permit is expected to be issued before the award of this contract. 
 
The site plan permit from the City of Naples has been submitted and correspondence with 
the City of Naples indicates that all reviews have been satisfied and approval is anticipated 
very soon. 

 
 

7) What permitting will be required by the awarded contractor and what is the expected 
timing for those permits?   

The awarded Contractor will be responsible for applying for a building permit through the 
City of Naples Building Department.  The Building Department is aware of this project and 
has assured the Utilities Department that the permit will be reviewed in a timely manor.  An 
allowance has been added to the bid schedule for the required building permit fees.   
 
It is not anticipated dewatering will be necessary, however, in the event dewatering is 
required, the Contractor shall be responsible for applying for and obtaining a dewatering 
permit through SFWMD. The Contractor will need to review the various reports and plans 
within the bid package and evaluate if dewatering will be necessary, particularly for the 
building foundation undercut and potable water/sanitary sewer main connections to 
existing facilities. 

 
 

8) Are any Florida DEP permits required? 
Yes, reference response to question # 6 above.  

 
Additionally, it is not anticipated that either municipal waste (debris) or soil will be 
removed from the site; therefore no additional permitting with the FDEP Solid and 
Hazardous Waste department will be required. However, prior to the commencement of 
construction, notification to the Solid and Hazardous Waste department will be provided by 
the Owner as well as any other requested items to relocate onsite excavated debris or soil. 

 
 

9) What is the water table level at the site?  

http://fl-naples.civicplus.com/bids.aspx?bidID=65 
 
 

10) The geo-technical reports make a number of assumptions; what if there is not enough 
soil material at the site? 

It is anticipated that there will be enough soil material onsite and there will not be a need 
for imported fill.  If additional fill is required the Contractor shall notify the City of Naples 
and the Civil Engineer immediately and the contract shall be adjusted accordingly.   
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11) Are there solid waste materials under the purposed building footprint? 
Yes.  See the exhibits on the City’s website:  
http://fl-naples.civicplus.com/bids.aspx?bidID=65 

 
 

12) Is there any ground water contamination; and has this been tested? 
The site is on a closed landfill, ground water contamination is possible.  However, the 
environmental assessment performed found that “constitutes were below the laboratory 
detection limit or below the FDEP GCTLS”.   
 
Additionally, the subsurface reports also indicated the presence of land fill gases.  
See the exhibits on the City’s website:  
http://fl-naples.civicplus.com/bids.aspx?bidID=65 
 

 
13) Is there any known asbestos on site, and if there is how will this be handled? 
The site is on a closed landfill, the discovery of asbestos material is possible.  Asbestos 
material must be handled by a Contractor licensed to handle this material and in 
accordance with local, state, and federal requirements.  Any encountered asbestos 
material will be relocated onsite.  Upon the discovery of any asbestos material by the 
Contractor, the Contractor shall notify the City of Naples and the Civil Engineer 
immediately and the contract shall be adjusted accordingly.   
 
See the exhibits on the City’s website:  
http://fl-naples.civicplus.com/bids.aspx?bidID=65 
 

 
14) How will found concrete materials be handled? 
Concrete material discovered will be relocated onsite.  Concrete material can be crushed 
and reused if the Contractor provides acceptable testing results for the resulting material.  

 
 

15) Will a list of attendees from the pre-bid meeting be published? 
Yes, please find attached as Exhibit C. 

 
 

16) Project specifications state notice for requested materials substitution currently has a 7 
day prior to proposal submission deadline.  This appears to be in conflict with the 10 
day prior to proposal submission for questions. 

All material substitution requests and questions must be received 10 days prior to 
proposal submission. 
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Exhibit C 
ATTENDEES FROM THE PRE-BID MEETING 
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